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Addendum #2 

RFP #WRESA-03092023-651-01 

Audio Visual Equipment 
 
 
The following Questions were received by the question deadline: 

 
1) On all Rooms what is the placement of the 2 cameras? 

 
One presenter facing, one audience facing. 
 

2) Is it possible to get a block diagram of how you see the cameras connecting to the PC in room & 
Auditoriums? 
 
We do not have block diagram. 
 

3) All components from camera to PC. 
 
Required components are listed on the Attachment 2, Excel Pricing spreadsheet. Any 
additional components you feel are available can be listed as needed. 
 

4) Will the contract to be awarded in May. 
 
We anticipate a Contract Start date after the May 17th Board Meeting. 
 

5) When do you see the first order being placed? 
 
We anticipate the first order being placed very soon after the Contract Start date (in May). 
 

6) Are there any site access restrictions, caveats, or equipment necessities that we need to account for 
(i.e. scissor lifts, etc.) 
 
The auditorium projectors are reachable by a ladder. Some may prefer a lift. 
 

7) Is it possible to get photos of the spaces that we’re looking to perform the work on? 
 
We can share a document with AV Room dimensions, layout and a summary of equipment 
within the rooms. Please e-mail purchasing@resa.net to request. 
 

8) Are you able to share photos or drawings of the rooms? 
 

Please see response to Question #7 above. 
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